CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914) 421-1200 E-Mail: mail@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

December 5, 2016

TO: Michael Jerry, Records Access Officer to NYS Attorney General Schneiderman

FROM: Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL REQUEST: Attorney General’s “register” pursuant to Executive Law §65

Executive Law §65, entitled “Register”, states, in full:

“The attorney-general shall keep a register of all actions and proceedings prosecuted
or defended by him, and of all proceedings in relation thereto, and shall deliver the
same to his successor.”

Pursuant to Public Officers Law, Article VI [Freedom of Information Law (FOIL)], request is made

to inspect the “register” kept by Attorney General Schneiderman pursuant to Executive Law §65 —
and, specifically, with regard to his prosecution/defense of “actions and proceedings” pursuant to:

(a) State Finance Law Article 7-A, “citizen-taxpayer action”;
(b) State Finance Law Article 13: “New York false claims act™;

(©) Executive Law §63-c: “Action by the people for illegal receipt
or disposition of public funds or other property”.

Public Officers Law §89.3 requires your response “within five business days” of your receipt of this
request. I would appreciate if you e-mailed it to me at elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.
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